

RESUME

Viral D. Savsani

Dipanjali- 2,vrajdhm
app.,Block no.-G-
1,Timbavadi,
Junagadh.

E-mail:viralv121@gmail.com

Phone: (+91)9712645043

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

To be associated with a progressive organization that gives me scope to share my knowledge and skills in the area of Technical / Research engineering / Education field and to involve as part of team that will work dynamically to the growth of an organization.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

QUALIFICATION	UNI./BOARD	STREAM	YEAR	PERCENT RANK/CGPA	CLASS
B.E.(Chemical)	GTU(sem-8)	Engineering	2019	7.01	First class
H.S.C	G.S.H.E.B	Science	2015	35.52	Pass class
S.S.C	G.S.H.E.B	-----	2013	76.44	First class

PERSONAL SKILLS:

Hard Worker, Comprehensive problem solving abilities, excellent verbal and written English, communication skills, Team leader quality.

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE:

- Operating Systems : Windows XP, Windows 8, Windows 8.1, Windows 10.
- Microsoft Office : MS- Word, MS- Excel, MS-PowerPoint, MS- Publisher.

PROJECT:

A feasible equivalent to carbon black as bio filler (rise husk) in rubber

EXPERIENCE:

- 1 **Company:** Concord Biotech Limited
Designation: Production Chemist
Duration. : From 01 Aug 2019 to 13 January 2021
- 2 **Current Company:** Alidhra Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Designation: Production Chemist
Duration. : From 16 January 2021 to 10 December 2022
- 3 **Current Company:** Meghmani Organic Limited (Unit-3)
Designation: Production shift incharge
Duration. : From 12 December 2022 to 02 March 2024

- 4 **Current Company:** Neogen Chemical Limited
Designation: Production shift incharge
Duration. : From 12 March 2024 till now

MYJOBWORKINGPROFILEISGIVENBELOW::

- WorkinginShiftSchedule.
- Follow safety precaution.
- Material handling and solvent handling with SOP.
- Having experience about filling BMR , BPR and other manufacturing documents.
- Follow SOP at every stage.
- Manpower management.
- Handle equipment like Reactor , Nustche (NF) , Column , Vacuum tray dryer(VTD) , Multi mill(MM), Fraction Tank , Vibro shifter , Pump, Rotocone Vaccum Dryer, Fluid Bed Dryer, Sparkler Filter.
- Knowledge of DCS
- Processshandeling:Bromination,Chlorination & Rm Norms Handling.

EXTRA - CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES:

- Vocational training in Expanded polymer systems private limited Bharuch.
- Event participating in chem.-o-o-car.

PERSONAL DETAIL:

Name : Viral D. Savsani
Father's name : Dilipbhai Savsani
Address : Dipanjali-2,vrajdhm app.,block no.G-1,timbavadi-junagadh.
Dist- Junagadh.
Date of Birth : 05/03/1998
Nationality : Indian
Marital Status : Single
Gender : Male
Hobbies : Playing Badminton, Reading inspirational books, Listening music,Chat with friends.
Languages
Known : English, Hindi and Gujarati
Current Activity : B.E. (chemical) @ O.M College of Engineering- Junagadh.

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Date: / /

Place: Junagadh

Savsani Viral D.
(Signature)